



Application for Appointment to Whatcom County Boards and Commissions

Public Statement

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a candidate for a public board or commission, the information provided will be available to the County Council, County Executive, and the public. All board and commission members are expected to be fair, impartial, and respectful of the public, County staff, and each other. Failure to abide by these expectations may result in revocation of appointment and removal from the appointive position.

Title	Mr.
First Name	William Dominic
Last Name	Moceri
Today's Date	8/16/2019
Street Address	3858 Nelson Rd
City	Deming
Zip	98244
Do you live in & are you registered to vote in Whatcom County?	Yes
Do you have a different mailing address?	YES
Mailing Address	PO Box 715 Deming, WA 98244
Primary Telephone	3607394371
Secondary Telephone	<i>Field not completed.</i>
Email Address	Dominic@mocericonstruction.com
1. Name of Board or Committee	County Appeals Board
County Appeals Board Position:	Construction Trade
2. Do you meet the residency, employment, and/or affiliation requirements of the position for which you're applying?	Yes
3. Which Council district do you live in?	District 3
4. Are you a US citizen?	Yes

5. Are you registered to vote in Whatcom County? Yes

6. Have you declared candidacy (as defined by RCW 42.17A.055) for a paid elected office in any jurisdiction within the county? No

7. Have you ever been a member of this Board/Commission? No

8. Do you or your spouse have a financial interest in or are you an employee or officer of any business or agency that does business with Whatcom County? Yes

If yes, please explain

My company is on the on call roster for Whatcom County and occasionally bid on small projects.

You may attach a resume or detailed summary of experience, qualifications, & interest in response to the following questions

[William Dominic Mocerri Whatcom County Appeals Board Attachment.pdf](#)
– attached

9. Please describe your occupation (or former occupation if retired), qualifications, professional and/or community activities, and education See Attached

10. Please describe why you're interested in serving on this board or commission See Attached

References (please include daytime telephone number): See Attached

Signature of applicant: William Dominic Mocerri

Place Signed / Submitted Bellingham

Dear Executive Louws,

I am a general contractor in Whatcom County and work in all cities and Jurisdictions. I have many years of experience in residential and commercial construction and have dealt with all aspects of local and state codes. On top of this I also have experience on multiple boards and commissions including the Building Industry Association of Whatcom County and Whatcom County Planning Commission. I feel that with my knowledge and experience I would be an asset to the Whatcom County Appeals Board. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,



William Dominic Mocerì

William Dominic Mocerì
P.O. Box 715
Deming, WA 98244
(360) 739-4371
dominic@mocericonstruction.com

Education

Low Impact Development (LID) Training for Developers and Builders Certificate (2019)

- Course focusing on implementation of LID construction

NOAA Facilitation Basics for Costal Managers (2018)

- Course focusing on running and participating in productive meetings

Statewide Low Impact Development (LID) Design Certificate Program (2017)

- LID Design of Bioretention; Permeable Pavement; Rainwater Collection Systems and Green Roofs; Hydrologic Modeling; and Site Assessment, Planning, and Layout.

Homeowner Incentive Program (HIP) Certified Contractor (2017)

- LID construction for the Lake Whatcom Watershed

Homeowner Incentive Program (HIP) Certified Designer (2017)

- LID Design for the Lake Whatcom Watershed

Bachelor of Arts in Sustainable Building with a Minor in Sociology (2015)

Fairhaven College of Interdisciplinary Studies, Western Washington University, Bellingham, WA

Internship with Habitat for Humanity Whatcom County (2015)

- Helped Coordinate and supervise work parties

National Home Building Association Master Certified Green Professional (2014)

National Home Building Association Certified Green Professional (2013)

Attended (2008)

University of Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain

Attended (2006-2007)

University of Portland, Portland, OR

Diploma (2006)

Mount Baker Senior High, Deming, WA

Professional Experience

Owner/Project Manager (2014-Current)

Moceri Construction, Inc., Bellingham, WA

- New Construction, Remodels, and Commercial throughout Whatcom and Skagit Counties
- A strong emphasis on Sustainable Building

Maintenance/Acquisitions (2013-Current)

MP Rentals, LLC, Deming, WA

- Managing rental properties in multiple cities and jurisdictions in Whatcom County

Carpenter (2003-2014)

Moceri Construction, Inc., Bellingham, WA

- Worked in all stages of construction on residential and commercial projects

Field Hand (2009)

Mount Baker Vineyards, Inc., Everson, WA

- Worked with crop production and grounds maintenance

Building Industry Association of Whatcom County Built Green Builder of the Year (2016)

Community Involvement

Whatcom County Planning Commission (2017-Current)

South Fork Watershed Education Committee (2017-Current)

- Community group that puts on education forums concerning watershed issues for the South Fork of the Nooksack River

Building Industry Association of Whatcom County Board (2016-Current)

East County Scholarship (2015-Current)

- Provides tuition scholarships for Mount Baker High School Graduates pursuing careers in the construction industry

Habitat Whatcom (2008-Current)

- Volunteered in a variety of ways over the years from laborer and carpenter to project consultant

Built Green Whatcom County Board (2014-2018)

- Board was disbanded

South Fork Valley Watershed Group (2017)

- Advisory Group for the Nooksack Tribe South Fork Valley Watershed Plan

Mount Baker High School Honor Society (2006)

- Volunteered with a variety of Nonprofits

References

Rose Lathrop

Program Director, Green Building & Smart Growth, Energy, and Sustainable Business,
Sustainable Connections
(360) 647-7093

Robert Lee

Executive Officer Building Association of Whatcom County
(360) 671-4247

John Moon

Executive Director Habitat for Humanity Whatcom County
(360) 715-9170